
Board of Health

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor7:00 AMWednesday, November 8, 2023

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-1334 October 11, 2023 Board of Health Meeting Minutes

October 11, 2023 Minutes.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

7. Information Items

23-1333 Q3 Report

Q3 2023 Quarterly Report_0.pdfAttachments:

23-1331 Wastewater SARS−CoV−2 Report

WastewaterReportNovemberBoH.pdfAttachments:

23-1332 November Newsletter

November_2023_Newsletter_0.pdfAttachments:

23-1330 New Noise Variances

ApprovedNoiseVariancesNovemberBoH.pdfAttachments:

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 11/2/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23508
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=82781dfe-136d-4dba-8c9f-ac4889281a4c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23507
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=854f81a5-b34c-4207-abcb-916ba7b80cbb.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23505
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=30d0609c-74a8-4e0e-b6f1-b25505d02b6b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23506
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cec5f1fc-2fdc-4518-b1ba-d8c5efdfcd3e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23504
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6e4a5280-bfa8-4f7e-aa05-a436d19984fb.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Board of Health

7:00 AM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, October 11, 2023

Call meeting to order1.

Vice Chair Vogel calls the meeting to order at 7:00am.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Emma Kane attends via Zoom Meeting.

Rollcall

Fuchs, Werth, Vogel, Kane, Alderperson Meltzer, Alderperson Jones and 

Mayor Woodford

Present: 7 - 

SpearsExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

Alderperson Meltzer moved that the minutes be approved. Roll Call. Motion carried by 

the following vote:

approved

Aye: Fuchs, Werth, Vogel, Kane, Alderperson Meltzer and Mayor Woodford6 - 

Excused: Spears1 - 

Abstained: Alderperson Jones1 - 

23-1139 September Board of Health Minutes

09.13.23_Board of Health Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

None.

Action Items6.

23-1012 Resolution #9-R-23 Mental Health Awareness & Services

#9-R-23 mental health awareness.pdfAttachments:

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23313
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3aeef68a-46aa-4094-bc15-5e3ad814e9f8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23186
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9b7e2e44-7336-4085-9017-1e472689cbde.pdf


October 11, 2023Board of Health Meeting Minutes - Final

Alderperson Meltzer moved, seconded by Werth, that the Resolution #9-R-23 Mental 

Health Awareness & Services be amended to include: 

"Therefore be it resolved that we reaffirm the $1,000,000 ARPA allocation to mental 

health and we will divide this money amongst organizations in our community."  

Motion carried by the following vote:

amended

Aye: Fuchs, Werth, Vogel, Kane and Alderperson Meltzer5 - 

Nay: Alderperson Jones and Mayor Woodford2 - 

Excused: Spears1 - 

Alderperson Meltzer moved that the Resolution #9-R-23 Mental Health Awareness & 

Services be amended to replace "local mental health organizations" with "N.E.W. 

Mental Health Connection and its affiliated organizations". Motion carried by the 

following vote:

amended

Aye: Fuchs, Werth, Vogel, Kane, Alderperson Meltzer, Alderperson Jones and 

Mayor Woodford

7 - 

Excused: Spears1 - 

Presented by Alder Nate Wolff.

Alderperson Meltzer moved that the Resolution #9-R-23 Mental Health Awareness & 

Services be approved as amended. Motion carried by the following vote:

recommended for approval

Aye: Fuchs, Werth, Vogel, Kane, Alderperson Meltzer and Mayor Woodford6 - 

Nay: Alderperson Jones1 - 

Excused: Spears1 - 

23-1152 AHD002_Creation and Maintenance of Procedures

ADH002_Creation and Maintenance of Procedures_10.02.2023.pdfAttachments:

Mayor Woodford moved that the AHD002_Creation and Maintenance of Procedures be 

approved. Motion carried by the following vote:

recommended for approval

Aye: Fuchs, Werth, Vogel, Kane, Alderperson Meltzer, Alderperson Jones and 

Mayor Woodford

7 - 

Excused: Spears1 - 

Information Items7.

23-1140 2024 Health Department Budget

2024DepartmentOfHealthBudget.pdf

2024DepartmentOfHealthGrants.pdf

Environmental Health Fees Proposed April 2024.pdf

Attachments:

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23326
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f3e860a3-4ea6-4f2b-8f61-6e5bafebeb6e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23314
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=061ac598-87fd-48c4-9169-99eda11d626c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ee0239bf-4647-4119-82d6-8e11957b5210.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fb71ef9c-9055-4a51-9946-872ce3fb281c.pdf


October 11, 2023Board of Health Meeting Minutes - Final

 Health Officer, Charles Sepers is called to speak.

23-1040 Q2 Report

Q2BOH_2023_0.pdfAttachments:

23-1138 New Noise Variances

ApprovedNoiseVariancesOctoberBoH.pdfAttachments:

23-1137 October Newsletter

October_2023_Newsletter_0.pdfAttachments:

Adjournment8.

Alderperson Meltzer moved that the meeting be adjourned at 8:09am. Motion carried 

by the following vote:

approved

Aye: Fuchs, Werth, Vogel, Kane, Alderperson Meltzer, Alderperson Jones and 

Mayor Woodford

7 - 

Excused: Spears1 - 

Page 3City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23214
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=392bf37c-69d7-43b0-ba63-51e2a8a35778.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23312
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=516b9689-26bf-462e-92a7-b61668c189b2.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23311
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0ade4fb1-472f-4606-a0a7-def93b59d1d9.pdf


Communicable Disease Control

2023 Q3 Report
Appleton Health Department

There are five Foundational Areas in Public Health, also
known as Public Health Programs. The Appleton Health
Department reports quarterly on quantitative metrics in
each program. The data reported here is compared to the
data for the same period the previous year.

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14

Participants Served

Tests

Clients Treated

0 20 40 60 80 100

Gastroenteric

STD

STD ≤ age 18

Latent TB

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140

Establishment Inspections

Price Scanning Inspections

Scanning Errors Found

Complaints

Violations

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140

Food/Water Borne Illness

Establishment Complaints

Pre-inspections

Re-Inspections

Inspections

Swimming Pool Samples

Environmental Complaints

Rabies Specimens

The new lower blood lead reference value of 3.5 μg/dL means that
more children are identified as having lead exposure.

Chronic Disease Control & Injury Prevention

Lead Elevations

2023: 17 Lead
Elevations

2022: 9 Lead
Elevations

2023 2022

Maternal, Child, & Family Health
A reduction in referrals to to Public Health Nursing has reduced
the number of visits and re-visits from 2022.

Public Health Nurse visits and revisits

2023: 62 visits                          2022: 171 visits

The Emergency Management Coordinator and Appleton Fire
Department provided four well-attended Stop the Bleed
Training opportunities for all City of Appleton staff. 
The Emergency Management Planning Team facilitated the
Back to Basics tabletop exercise. Appleton leadership and key
partners from the Appleton School District, We Energies,
Lawrence University, and other agencies participated.

By fully staffing the required number of Public Health Inspectors
to conduct inspections, a remarkable 68% increase in inspections
was accomplished compared to the previous year.

2023 2022

2023 2022

2023 2022

Establishment Inspections, Price Scanning Inspections,
Complaints, & Violations

Access to & Linkage with Clinical Care
The Appleton Health Department’s Newsletter: November 2023
Issue, discusses this program in detail.

Community Partner STD Testing & Treatment

While there has been a decrease in STDs compared to the
previous year, increased STD rates among persons age 18 and
under are attributed Chlamydia cases.

Communicable Disease Prevalence

Emergency Preparedness & Response

Weights & Measures
Consumer Protection services provided by Weights & Measures
are consistent with the previous year in the third quarter.

Environmental Public Health

Licensing

 22 
 25 

 78 

 11 
 0 

 13 
 1 

 98 

4

13
9

0
1

4

 0 
 0 

 8 
 9 

 35 
 17 

 21 
 25 

 131  78 

 2 
 3 

 69 

 8 
 6 

 68 

107
125

16

7

18
13

11
8
7

4

https://www.appleton.org/
https://www.facebook.com/appletonhealthdepartment/
https://www.appleton.org/residents/health
https://www.appleton.org/residents/health/contact-us
https://www.linkedin.com/company/appleton-health-department?original_referer=
https://www.instagram.com/appletonhealthdept/
https://phnci.org/uploads/resource-files/FPHS-Factsheet-2022.pdf
https://phnci.org/uploads/resource-files/FPHS-Factsheet-2022.pdf


Appleton Wastewater 
SARS−CoV−2 Report

October 30, 2023



Samples to Date: 319

Current Concentration: Very High

Virus levels have been adjusted (normalized) for the flow rate and number of people served by
Appleton WWTF. The average of the three most recent SARS-CoV-2 measurements is 61 million
gene copies per person per day, which is very high compared to the past six months of data.

Concentration categories compare the average of the three most recent data points to the
last 6 months of data, and assign levels based on percentile:

Wastewater trends for Wisconsin can be found on our Wastewater Surveillance Dashboard.

2

https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/covid-19/wastewater.htm


All Time Wastewater Trend for Appleton (Sep 15, 2020–Oct 30, 2023)

0

100

200

300

400

500

2021−01 2021−07 2022−01 2022−07 2023−01 2023−07

W
as

te
w

at
er

 S
A

R
S

−
C

oV
−

2 
C

on
ce

nt
ra

tio
n

(m
ill

io
n 

ge
ne

 c
op

ie
s 

/ p
er

so
n 

/ d
ay

)

90-Day Wastewater Trend for Appleton (Aug 1, 2023–Oct 30, 2023)

30

60

90

120

Aug 07 Aug 14 Aug 21 Aug 28 Sep 04 Sep 11 Sep 18 Sep 25 Oct 02 Oct 09 Oct 16 Oct 23

W
as

te
w

at
er

 S
A

R
S

−
C

oV
−

2 
C

on
ce

nt
ra

tio
n

(m
ill

io
n 

ge
ne

 c
op

ie
s 

/ p
er

so
n 

/ d
ay

)

A datapoint is defined as a significant increase if a linear regression for the past five
measurements is significantly increasing (p < 0.3) and if the average of the most recent three
datapoints is greater than 80% of the measurements from the last 30 days.

3



Comparison of Wastewater SARS-CoV-2 Concentrations Between Facilities

Wausau Water Works WWTF
Waupaca WWTF
Watertown WWTP
WalCoMet PSTF
Viroqua WWTF
Superior WWTP
Stevens Point WWTF
Spencer WWTP
Sheboygan WWTP
River Falls Municipal Utility WWTF
Racine Wastewater Utility
Portage WWTF
Plymouth Utilities WWTF
Platteville WWTF
Peshtigo WWTF
Oshkosh WWTP
Oregon WWTF
Oconomowoc WWTP
Monroe WWTF
Milwaukee MSD South Shore
Milwaukee MSD Jones Island
Merrill WWTP
Menomonie WWTF
Mauston WWTF
Marshfield WWTF
Marinette Wastewater Utility
Manitowoc WWTF
Madison MSD WWTF
Lodi WWTF
La Crosse WWTP
Kenosha WWTF
Janesville WW Utility
Hudson WWTF
Hartford WPCF
Green Bay MSD
Fox River WPCC
Eau Claire WWTF
De Pere WWTF
Clintonville Wastewater Utility
Black River Falls WWTF
Baraboo WWTF
Ashland Sewage Utility
Appleton WWTF

06
/0

4/
20

23

06
/1

8/
20

23

07
/0

2/
20

23

07
/1

6/
20

23

07
/3

0/
20

23

08
/1

3/
20

23

08
/2

7/
20

23

09
/1

0/
20

23

09
/2

4/
20

23

10
/0

8/
20

23

10
/2

2/
20

23

4



NEWSLETTER
O F  T H E  A P P L E T O N  P U B L I C  H E A L T H  D E P A R T M E N T  

11.2023
P U B L I C  H E A L T H

10 ESSENTIAL
PUBLIC HEALTH
SERVICES
T h e  1 0  E s s e n t i a l  P u b l i c

H e a l t h  S e r v i c e s  p r o v i d e  a

f r a m e w o r k  f o r  p u b l i c

h e a l t h  t o  p r o t e c t  a n d

p r o m o t e  t h e  h e a l t h  o f  a l l

p e o p l e  i n  a l l  c o m m u n i t i e s .

T o  a c h i e v e  e q u i t y ,  t h e

E s s e n t i a l  P u b l i c  H e a l t h

S e r v i c e s  a c t i v e l y  p r o m o t e

p o l i c i e s ,  s y s t e m s ,  a n d

o v e r a l l  c o m m u n i t y

c o n d i t i o n s  t h a t  e n a b l e

o p t i m a l  h e a l t h  f o r  a l l  a n d

s e e k  t o  r e m o v e  s y s t e m i c

a n d  s t r u c t u r a l  b a r r i e r s  t h a t

h a v e  r e s u l t e d  i n  h e a l t h

i n e q u i t i e s .  S u c h  b a r r i e r s

i n c l u d e  p o v e r t y ,  r a c i s m ,

g e n d e r  d i s c r i m i n a t i o n ,

a b l e i s m ,  a n d  o t h e r  f o r m s  o f

o p p r e s s i o n .  E v e r y o n e

s h o u l d  h a v e  a  f a i r  a n d  j u s t

o p p o r t u n i t y  t o  a c h i e v e

o p t i m a l  h e a l t h  a n d  w e l l -

b e i n g .

E a c h  m o n t h ,  t h e  A p p l e t o n  H e a l t h  D e p a r t m e n t  N e w s l e t t e r  w i l l  f e a t u r e  s t o r i e s  a b o u t

h o w  w e  a r e  a c h i e v i n g  e a c h  o f  t h e  1 0  E s s e n t i a l  P u b l i c  H e a l t h  S e r v i c e s .  T h i s  m o n t h ,  w e

w i l l  f o c u s  o n  E s s e n t i a l  P u b l i c  H e a l t h  S e r v i c e  # 7 :  A s s u r e  a n  e f f e c t i v e  s y s t e m  t h a t

e n a b l e s  e q u i t a b l e  a c c e s s  t o  t h e  i n d i v i d u a l  s e r v i c e s  a n d  c a r e  n e e d e d  t o  b e  h e a l t h y .

WHAT WE ARE DOING
A p p l e t o n  P u b l i c  H e a l t h  N u r s e s  o f f e r  a  c o m p a s s i o n a t e  a p p r o a c h  t o  i d e n t i f y ,  n o t i f y ,  a n d

p r o v i d e  s u p p o r t  t o  i n d i v i d u a l s  w h o  h a v e  b e e n  d i a g n o s e d  w i t h  H I V  a n d  t h e  s e x u a l  a n d

n e e d l e - s h a r i n g  p a r t n e r s  o f  t h o s e  d i a g n o s e d  w i t h  H I V .  T h e  P a r t n e r  S e r v i c e s  P r o g r a m  i s  t h e

m e t h o d  u s e d  f o r  H I V  p r e v e n t i o n  a n d  c a r e  e f f o r t s  a n d  t h e  p r o g r a m ’ s  p r i m a r y  g o a l s  a r e :

I d e n t i f i c a t i o n  o f  P a r t n e r s :  A p p l e t o n  P u b l i c  H e a l t h  N u r s e s  w o r k  t o g e t h e r  w i t h  i n d i v i d u a l s

n e w l y  d i a g n o s e d  w i t h  H I V  t o  i d e n t i f y  s e x u a l  o r  n e e d l e - s h a r i n g  p a r t n e r s .   T h i s  i s  d o n e

d i s c r e e t l y  a n d  c o n f i d e n t i a l l y ,  a n d  c l i e n t s  r e m a i n  a n o n y m o u s  t o  p a r t n e r s .

N o t i f i c a t i o n  a n d  T e s t i n g :  O n c e  p a r t n e r s  a r e  i d e n t i f i e d ,  A p p l e t o n  P u b l i c  H e a l t h  N u r s e s

i n f o r m  t h e m  a b o u t  p o t e n t i a l  e x p o s u r e  t o  H I V  a n d  t h e  i m p o r t a n c e  o f  g e t t i n g  f r e e ,

c o n f i d e n t i a l  H I V  t e s t i n g  a n d  t e s t i n g  f o r  o t h e r  s e x u a l l y  t r a n s m i t t e d  i n f e c t i o n s  ( S T I s ) .

C o u n s e l i n g  a n d  S u p p o r t  a n d  P r e v e n t i o n  S e r v i c e s :  P a r t n e r s  w h o  t e s t  p o s i t i v e  f o r  H I V

r e c e i v e  i m m e d i a t e  l i n k a g e  t o  c a r e  a n d  t r e a t m e n t  s e r v i c e s .  T h o s e  w h o  t e s t  n e g a t i v e  a r e

p r o v i d e d  w i t h  p r e v e n t i o n  i n f o r m a t i o n  a n d  r e s o u r c e s ,  i n c l u d i n g  e d u c a t i o n  o n  s a f e r  s e x

p r a c t i c e s ,  n e e d l e  e x c h a n g e  p r o g r a m s ,  a n d  a c c e s s  t o  p r e - e x p o s u r e  p r o p h y l a x i s  ( P r E P ) ,  a n

e f f e c t i v e  p r e v e n t i v e  t r e a t m e n t  f o r  t h o s e  a t  h i g h e r  r i s k .

C o n t a c t  T r a c i n g :  C o n t a c t  t r a c i n g  h e l p s  b r e a k  t h e  c h a i n  o f  H I V  t r a n s m i s s i o n .  I t  a l l o w s  f o r

e a r l y  d i a g n o s i s  a n d  t i m e l y  t r e a t m e n t  o f  n e w l y  i n f e c t e d  i n d i v i d u a l s .

D a t a  C o l l e c t i o n  a n d  M o n i t o r i n g :  P r o g r a m s  c o l l e c t  d a t a  o n  p a r t n e r  n o t i f i c a t i o n s  a n d

o u t c o m e s  t o  a s s e s s  t h e  e f f e c t i v e n e s s  o f  t h e  P a r t n e r  S e r v i c e s  P r o g r a m  a n d  i m p r o v e

e q u i t a b l e  a c c e s s  t o  c a r e .

T h e  A p p l e t o n  H e a l t h  D e p a r t m e n t ’ s  p a r t i c i p a t i o n  i n  t h e  P a r t n e r  S e r v i c e s  P r o g r a m  p l a y s  a

c r u c i a l  r o l e  i n  c o n n e c t i n g  A p p l e t o n  r e s i d e n t s  t o  c a r e  w h e n  i t  i s  n e e d e d  m o s t  a n d  p r o v i d e s

a  p a t h w a y  t o  a c c e s s  r e s o u r c e s  t o  p r o t e c t  t h e m s e l v e s  a n d  t h e i r  p a r t n e r s .

IN THIS ISSUE:
E n a b l e  e q u i t a b l e  a c c e s s

C o m m u n i t y  P a r t n e r :

V i v e n t  H e a l t h

M e e t  J e n a

F a c i l i t a t e  e q u i t a b l e  c o m m u n i t y  w e l l b e i n g

t h r o u g h  e d u c a t i o n ,  h e a l t h  p r o m o t i o n ,  a n d

r e s p o n s e  t o  p u b l i c  h e a l t h  n e e d s .  
MISSION:

VISION: H e a l t h  f o r  a l l ,  t o g e t h e r .

https://www.cdc.gov/publichealthgateway/publichealthservices/essentialhealthservices.html
https://www.cdc.gov/publichealthgateway/publichealthservices/essentialhealthservices.html
https://www.cdc.gov/publichealthgateway/publichealthservices/essentialhealthservices.html


RESOURCES

 VIVENT HEALTH
A p p l e t o n  P u b l i c  H e a l t h  N u r s e s  b r i d g e  t h e  g a p  b e t w e e n  d i a g n o s i s  a n d  t r e a t m e n t  f o r

A p p l e t o n  r e s i d e n t s  n e w l y  d i a g n o s e d  w i t h  H I V .   O u r  n u r s e s  m a k e  r e f e r r a l s ,  p r o v i d e

c o u n s e l ,  e d u c a t i o n ,  a n d  r e s o u r c e s ,  a n d  e v e n  m a k e  i n i t i a l  a p p o i n t m e n t s  f o r  c l i e n t s

e n t e r i n g  c a r e .  V i v e n t  H e a l t h  i s  s p e c i a l i z e d  h e a l t h c a r e  f o r  p e o p l e  l i v i n g  w i t h  H I V  a n d

p r o v i d e s  a n  “ H I V  m e d i c a l  h o m e "  f o r  m a n y  c l i e n t s .  

V i v e n t  H e a l t h ’ s  w e l c o m i n g ,  s a f e ,  a n d  j u d g m e n t - f r e e  z o n e  m a k e s  a c c e s s i n g  a

c o n t i n u u m  o f  c a r e  e a s i e r  f o r  e v e r y  p a t i e n t .  T h i s  i n c l u d e s  r e g u l a r  m e d i c a l  c h e c k - u p s ,

p e r s o n a l i z e d  t r e a t m e n t  p l a n s ,  a n d  a d h e r e n c e  s u p p o r t  f o r  a n t i r e t r o v i r a l  t h e r a p y

( A R T ) .  A R T  w o r k s  b y  r e d u c i n g  t h e  a m o u n t  o f  t h e  H I V  v i r u s  i n  t h e  b l o o d  t o

u n d e t e c t a b l e  l e v e l s  s o  l o w  t h a t  t h e  H I V  v i r u s  c a n n o t  b e  p a s s e d  o n  t h r o u g h  s e x u a l

a c t i v i t y  o r  b r e a s t / c h e s t  f e e d i n g .  H a v i n g  a n  u n d e t e c t a b l e  v i r a l  l o a d  l i k e l y  r e d u c e s

t h e  r i s k  o f  H I V  t r a n s m i s s i o n  t h r o u g h  s h a r i n g  n e e d l e s ,  s y r i n g e s ,  o r  o t h e r  d r u g

i n j e c t i o n  e q u i p m e n t  ( f o r  e x a m p l e ,  c o o k e r s ) ,  b u t  w e  d o n ’ t  k n o w  b y  h o w  m u c h .

I n  a d d i t i o n  t o  p r o v i d i n g  m e d i c a l  c a r e  V i v e n t  H e a l t h  p r o v i d e s  o r  c o n n e c t s  c l i e n t s

w i t h  s e r v i c e s  i n c l u d i n g  m e n t a l  h e a l t h  a n d  c o u n s e l i n g ,  p h a r m a c y  s e r v i c e s ,  c a s e

m a n a g e m e n t ,  p r e v e n t i o n  a n d  e d u c a t i o n ,  s u p p o r t  g r o u p s ,  h o u s i n g  a s s i s t a n c e ,  l e g a l

s e r v i c e s ,  d e n t a l  c a r e ,  n u t r i t i o n a l  s u p p o r t ,  t r a n s p o r t a t i o n  a s s i s t a n c e ,  a n d  r e s e a r c h

a n d  c l i n i c a l  t r i a l s .  V i v e n t  H e a l t h ’ s  c o m p r e h e n s i v e  a p p r o a c h  f o s t e r s  h o p e ,  r e s i l i e n c e ,

a n d  a  p a t h  t o  a  h e a l t h i e r  f u t u r e  a n d  s t r o n g e r  c o m m u n i t i e s .

V i v e n t  H e a l t h  h a s  l o c a t i o n s  i n  A p p l e t o n ,  B e l o i t ,  E a u  C l a i r e ,  G r e e n  B a y ,  K e n o s h a ,  

L a  C r o s s e ,  M a d i s o n ,  M i l w a u k e e ,  S u p e r i o r ,  a n d  W a u s a u .

COMMUNITY PARTNERS MEET JENA

J e n a  M c N i e l  ( s h e / h e r )  s e r v e s  t h e

C i t y  o f  A p p l e t o n  a s  a  P u b l i c

H e a l t h  N u r s e .  J e n a  f i r s t  e a r n e d

h e r  M a s t e r s  o f  P u b l i c  H e a l t h

D e g r e e  i n  E p i d e m i o l o g y  a n d  s h e

b r i n g s  a  w e a l t h  o f  e x p e r i e n c e

w o r k i n g  w i t h  f o o d  a n d

w a t e r b o r n e  i n f e c t i o n s ,  o u t b r e a k

i n v e s t i g a t i o n s ,  a n d  s t a t i s t i c s .

A f t e r  r e l o c a t i n g  t o  A p p l e t o n ,

J e n a  p u r s u e d  h e r  n u r s i n g  d e g r e e

t o  c o n t i n u e  h e r  c a r e e r  i n  P u b l i c

H e a l t h .

A s  a n  A p p l e t o n  r e s i d e n t ,  J e n a

l o v e s  t h a t  s h e  h a s  a  v e s t e d

i n t e r e s t  i n  t h e  s e r v i c e s  s h e

p r o v i d e s .  “ I  l o v e  b e i n g  a b l e  t o

t a k e  s o m e t h i n g  t h a t  i s  a  m o r e

c o m p l e x ,  s c i e n c e  i d e a  a n d  b r e a k

i t  d o w n  t o  a  l e v e l  w h e r e  p e o p l e

c a n  u n d e r s t a n d  i t .  M a y b e  t h e y

e i t h e r  d i d n ' t  [ u n d e r s t a n d ] ,  t h e y

c o u l d n ' t  u n d e r s t a n d  b e f o r e ,  o r

n o  o n e  h a d  g i v e n  t h e m  t h e  t i m e

t o  r e a l l y  a n s w e r  t h e i r  q u e s t i o n s

a n d  g i v e  t h e m  i n f o r m a t i o n  i n  a

w a y  t h a t  w a s  u s e f u l  f o r  t h e m . ”

J e n a  e n j o y s  b e i n g  o u t d o o r s  a n d

s p e n d i n g  t i m e  w i t h  h e r  f a m i l y ,

b u t  t h e  p e r f e c t  d a y  s t a r t s  w i t h  a

r u n  a n d  a  c u p  o f  c o f f e e  w i t h  a

f e w  f r i e n d s .  

BOARD OF HEALTH
CALENDARC D C - 1 0  E s s e n t i a l  P u b l i c

H e a l t h  S e r v i c e s  - F u l l

DID YOU KNOW?
HIV IS PASSED ON THROUGH BODILY FLUIDS IF THE
PERSON WITH HIV HAS A DETECTABLE  VIRAL LOAD. 
IT'S NOT  PASSED ON BY SHARING FOOD/DRINKS,
SPITTING, KISSING, SNEEZING, OR COUGHING.

V i v e n t  H e a l t h  S e r v i c e s

https://www.appleton.org/
https://www.facebook.com/appletonhealthdepartment/
https://www.appleton.org/residents/health
https://www.appleton.org/residents/health/contact-us
https://www.linkedin.com/company/appleton-health-department?original_referer=
https://www.instagram.com/appletonhealthdept/
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx
https://phnci.org/uploads/resource-files/EPHS-English.pdf
https://phnci.org/uploads/resource-files/EPHS-English.pdf
https://viventhealth.org/welcome/get-help/


Approved Noise Variances July-Dec 2023 Revised 10/13/23

Saturday, October 28, 2023 3:00pm-6:00pm Jones Park, 301 W Lawrence Street Exposing Hidden Secrets Live Music Nichole Dismuke (951) 906-6513 10/13/2023


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_October 11, 2023 Minutes
	0002_1_Q3 2023 Quarterly Report_0
	0003_1_WastewaterReportNovemberBoH
	Samples to Date: 319
	Current Concentration: Very High
	Concentration categories compare the average of the three most recent data points to the last 6 months of data, and assign levels based on percentile:
	All Time Wastewater Trend for Appleton (Sep 15, 2020–Oct 30, 2023)
	90-Day Wastewater Trend for Appleton (Aug 1, 2023–Oct 30, 2023)
	Comparison of Wastewater SARS-CoV-2 Concentrations Between Facilities


	0004_1_November_2023_Newsletter_0
	0005_1_ApprovedNoiseVariancesNovemberBoH
	July-Dec 2023


